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Roxanne Maher

From: James Mann
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 6:47 AM
To: Roxanne Maher
Cc: Fred Allyn, III; Matthew Bonin
Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item 
Attachments: CDW-G QUOTE.pdf

Hi Roxanne 
 
    Just wanted to see if you could work your magic again and get this on the next finance commiƩee meeƟng agenda. 
Once approved through Town Council this will also be reimbursed through my NSEP funding that is available to me. This 
project will place the EOC servers and equipment a sound proof server rack enclosure and protect them, we almost lost 
our current servers from a overhead water leak a ways back and we cannot afford to let that happen. The total 
requested amount is $3,800.00, some extra funds are requested in case we need any parts when we make the move. 
Please refer to the aƩached quote, MIS already works with these folks. Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks 
Jim 


